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Docket Ho. 50-335

Enclosed fs our Safety Evaluation.

Sincerely,
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Dear Dr. Uhrfg: I8|E (S)
BJones (4)

By letter dated January 17. 1977, we requested that Florida Power .

and Light Company (FP8L) submit an evaluation of a postulated fuel handlingaccident in the Reactor Containment Building of St. Lucfe Ho. l.
The potential consequences of an accident involving the handling of
spent fuel inside contafnment had not been analyzed previously for
St. Lucfe, Unit Ho. 1. By letter dated ttarch 21, 1977, you submitted
that accfdent analysis which we have now reviewed.

Our calculations hhow that the potential consequences of the spent
fuel handling accident may be greater than. your estimates. Our cal--
culations do show, however, that the potential consequences of this
accident are appropriate'ly within the expqsure guidelines of 10 CFR
Part 100, and are therefore acceptable.

Enclosure:
Safety Evaluatf on

cc w/encloaure: See next page

Robert 'H. Refd, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch 84
Division of Operating Reactors
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Florida Power 5 Light Company

CC:
Robert Lowenstein, Esquire
Lowenstein, Hewman, Reis 5 Axelrad
1025 Connecticut Avenue, H.W.
Washington, 0. C. 20036

Norman A. Coll, Esquire
McCarthy, Steel, Hector 8 Davis
14th Floor, First Hational Bank Building
Miami, Florida 33131

Mr. Jack Shreve
Office of the Public Counsel
Room 4, Holland Bldg.
Tallahassee, Florida 32304

Indian River Junior College Library
3209 Yirginia Avenue
Fort Pierce, Florida 33450


